
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  MEDICAL SCHOOL APPLICANT 
 
FROM: Jennifer C. Welch, Associate Dean of Admissions & Financial Aid 
 
SUBJECT: Campus Preference 
 
 
Students have two choices for clinical training: The Binghamton Clinical Campus or the Syracuse Campus. 
Your clinical education will encompass the third and fourth years of medical school.  All students in our 
College of Medicine complete the first two years in Syracuse. 
 
Please indicate your preference for clinical training. 
 

              I will accept Binghamton Clinical Campus only 
  This means that if a Binghamton position becomes available I only want this   
  campus. 

 
              I will accept Syracuse Campus only 

  This means that if a Syracuse position becomes available I only want this  
  campus  

 
              I prefer Binghamton Clinical Campus 

  This means that if a Binghamton position becomes available I would prefer the 
   Binghamton campus but will take the Syracuse campus if there is an opening. 

 
              I prefer Syracuse Campus 

  This means that if a Syracuse position becomes available I would prefer the 
  Syracuse Campus but will take Binghamton if there is an opening. 

 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________  
  NAME   (Please print)        AMCAS ID    Date   

 
Please email to apply@upstate.edu  

mailto:apply@upstate.edu

